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General Committee Meeting Agenda 
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7 p.m., Council Chambers 

• Delegation (a) Glen Sharp, Resident 
Re: Item R10 – IES17-026 – On-Street Parking Concerns on Wiles Court 

• Item R14 – Memorandum from Mayor Geoffrey Dawe 
Re: Accessibility Advisory Committee – Council Liaison 
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Memorandum
Date: June 6, 2017 

To: Members of Council 

From: Mayor Geoffrey Dawe 

Re: Accessibility Advisory Committee – Council Liaison 

Recommendation 

1. That the memorandum regarding Accessibility Advisory Committee –
Council Liaison be received; and

2. That Councillor John Abel replace Councillor Sandra Humfryes as Council
Liaison on the Accessibility Advisory Committee effective immediately.

Background 

The meetings of the Accessibility Advisory Committee are scheduled, for the most 
part, on a monthly basis at 4 p.m.  

Unfortunately, the meeting start time conflicts with Councillor Humfryes’ availability 
and, as a result, she is unable to attend in her role as Council Liaison. 

Councillor John Abel has agreed to act as Council Liaison in place of Councillor 
Humfryes. 
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